OCTA

AFFILIATED AGENCIES
Orange County
Transit District

Local Transportation
Authority

Service Authority for
Freeway Emergencies

Consolidated Transportation
Service Agency

Congestion Management
Agency

Service Authority for
Abandoned Vehicles

June 4, 2025

NOTICE TO OFFERORS

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 5-4109
“Property Management Services”

This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 1 to the above RFP issued by the Orange
County Transportation Authority (OCTA). This Addendum No. 1 is being issued
to:

A. Inform Offerors that a pre-proposal conference was held on June 3, 2025.
The pre-proposal conference presentation is presented as Attachment A,
and a copy of the pre-proposal conference registration is presented as
Attachment B to this Addendum No. 1.

B. Remind Offerors that all questions and clarifications requests are due no
later than 4:00 p.m., on June 5, 2025.

C. Remind Offerors that the proposal submittal date is at or before
2:00 p.m., June 24, 2025.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in their
transmittal letters and Exhibit B, Price Summary Sheet. All changes addressed
in this Addendum No. 1 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 1 should be directed to the undersigned
at mtouch@octa.net.

Sincerely,

Weonczia 7owck
Monique Touch

Sr. Contracts Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management


mailto:mtouch@octa.net
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Pre-Proposal Conference for
RFP 5-4109:
Property Management Services
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Online Business & Networking Tools

 Planholder’s List
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Key Procurement Dates

June 24,2025 by 2:00 PM
July 15, 2025
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Key Procurement Information

and today’s presentation
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Guidelines for Written Questions

written Addenda only
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Followed by...
Review of Scope of Work
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User upload file
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Proposal Submittal Instructions (cont
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Evaluation and Award
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Evaluation and Award (cont
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Article 6- Maximum Obligation

Article 17 - Conflict of Interest/Prohibitions
Article 18 - Code of Conduct



RFP 5-4109
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT A

m Orange County Transportation
Authority

OCTA

Scope of Work

Sara Belovksy




RFP 5-4109
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT A

m Orange County Transportation
Authority

OCTA

« BACKGROUND: The Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) is seeking
proposals from qualified property management firms to oversee the management
and operations of its facilities located at 2677 North Main Street, Santa Ana,
California and parking structure located at 2651 North Main Street, Santa Ana,
California. The selected Contractor shall provide comprehensive property
management services, ensuring efficient operations, tenant satisfaction, regulatory
compliance, and cost-effective maintenance

* RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PROPERTY MANAGER
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 Please sign in and leave a business card



RFP 5-4109
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERRENCE REGISTRATION
RFP #: 5-4109 Date: _June 3, 2025
Title: _Property Management Services
1. Company Name: ’T\\e/ N\ L \\ € CDT“DO‘“\}
Attendee: S@(\‘\\\ 6\@‘(\.@}{\(1)\4\' o 50'&\ (\(\\ex
Address: _1 299\ \lor\ kaxmen RAve B 400
City, State Zip: I—N\‘Mbi Cfx Q2B
Phone Number: _( 444 )40 - 5380 Registered on CAMM NET? 8] Yes [] No
Prime ] Sub [] DBE []
E-Mail Address: IRe\anchocy @ mollerco. com
2. Company Name: \./ \\ Coln ?VOOC \/M (OW\DO\\(\A/\
atonces: Heother Wickoroy % Breh\niee K\W
Address: 2392 Movse W@ cle [00 Tvime CA 926N
City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _( /[ ) Yo|-gr Registered on CAMMNET?  [@Yes [ No
Prime [7) Sub [] DBE []
E-Mail Address: Mﬂﬂﬂ@‘/@a L. (oM
2 Camnanu Nama- o
Heather Metoyer
e —— o | LINOODN
¢ raaonor? — COMPANY

0 949.333.2125
hmetoyer@lpc.com

Lincoln

Lincoln Property Company

2392 Morse Avenue
Suite 100

www.lpc.com Irvine, CA 92614

flie 71 4.689.1447
19405471439
@lpc.com

bweekley
R www.lpc.com

Tincoln Proj

\ Trvine. CA 92614

perty Company

392 \4rcA venue, Suite 100

Revised 06/11/2018
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RFP 5-4109
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

Date: June 3, 2025

RFP #: 5-4109

Title: _Property Management Services

1. Company Name: 2, VRN CocnpannieS

2 . .
Attendee: C/'\'\ Slane F—\: cnibboe ¢l

Address: | 15 S Cerer Ave  Ste [lOO
T2H T

City, State Zip: 1+ o nninafea Beach CA
- 7
Phone Number: _( 190 ) (o q 101 Registered on CAMM NET? ‘@\ Yes ] No

Prime )Z‘_] Sub [J DBE[]
E-Mail Address: C e iSY veo, L e nloacin @ MAG ComD cants .

2. Company Name: E\A an (’OWI}){\ N 1€< JsS Im c
Attendee: @@ C\L)l Y Cfs o, /
Address: "t 22% ?}C{C vtive Sq-\/a Ve > U{ t+¢ 30
City, State Zip: _ L. (30 Hc\} (A AA0>7)
Phone Number: ( & 14 ) 2% 72 —10<AC  Registered on CAMM NET? Sers ] No
Primeﬁ\Sub O oBe[d

» - ) a b ~ -
E-Mail Address: __ (5 cay , (1o n€vOS @ { Ma N CQ naban 1EC COyn,

3. Company Name:
Attendee:
Address: RYAN
City, StateZip: __ Oscar Cisneros

Director of Management o 1~ 4
Phone Number: ! ! oscar.cisneros@ryancompanies.com . — D Yes D No

p: 858-812-7906 c: 619-382-0539

Ryan Companies US, Inc.

Prlme D Sub D DBE D 4275 Executive Square, Suite 370, La Jolla, CA 92037

CA License 842487

E-Mail Address:

20f4
Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 5-4109

m ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

Date: June 3, 2025

RFP #: 5-4109

Title: Property Management Services

1. Company Name: / 0/ / £ ;\Mm(’/‘//'/ (ﬁé' // SFSM—J—»/( (TQ RE
Attendee: __/ 77/ C /n,c'/ £l ogina / Sants g 22z JCI'I/,;ﬂa(
Address: ,Q (—& Qa M TE’J/& )D/‘/&/ |
City, State Zip: /?C’/é{d\ﬁc/() ,Geﬂé/ G295
Phone Number: (2/F ) 252 £, 77 Registeredon CAMMNET? [Yes [1 No

PrimeﬁySub 0 bBE [ 55<_/(,tpq ]LC/Q C <con
- /. Comy
E-Mail Address: M/C/ 0 /?/I\//g é %\é k’éz()/e,a . Crn

2?2 Combnanv Name:
Michael Fiorina Santiago Sciupac, CPM®
R CEO COO
DRE #01901814 | — C DRE #01234248
TCREcore T REconp
——ee A REAL ESTATE COMPANY

A REALESTATE COMPANY
2502 Artesia Blvd.

2502 Artesia Blvd. JE—
Redondo Beach, CA 90278 Redondo Beach, CA 90278
Tel 213-292-6677 Tel 213-292-6673
mfiorina@tcrecorp.com ssciupac@tcrecorp.com
3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Ragistered on CAMMNET? [J Yes [J No

Prime [] Sub [] DBE[]

E-Mail Address:

30f4
Revised 06/11/2018



RFP 5-4109
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ATTACHMENT B

OCTA
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 5-4109 Date: June 3, 2025

Title: _Property Management Services

1. Company Name: C B]Q =
Attendee: Qe Sov\al S ha N /A /4 GuUIv r/(;
' ’ J

Address: /55 7S Jamboorec

f

[rvive | (13 g2 0| 2.

City, State Zip:
Phone Number: _( 49 y 12 -5§500 Registered on CAMM NET? E Yes [ No

Prime [ sub [] DBE []

E-Mail Address: J.‘G‘/;M\nm’? , St @ Clve.c or

2. Company Name: |

Jonathan Serber CBRE

Senior Director
Property Management
Lic. 01733789

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip: CBRE I
4400 vMac;Arthur Blvd, Suite 350 jonathan.serber@cbre.com

Phone Number: Newport Beach , CA 92660 Main+1 9499552131 VIM NET? [ ] Yes ] No
www.cbre.us M +1 949 266 7521

Prime [] Sub []

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name: __ Paragon Partners

Attendee:  Cheryl DeMucci

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _(_ ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [J No

Prime [ ] Sub [ ] DBE[]

E-Mail Address: cdemucci@paragon-partners.com

Revised 06/11/2018 4 of 4



		2025-06-04T19:08:22+0000
	Certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




